Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:48 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Tue, 16 Jan 2018 12:23:47

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: Job 2911 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure log [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Sensitivity: Normal

For-Official-Use-Only

.
The publishing request 2911 has been actioned.

B https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/lo

B https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171100201-decision-record.pdf

B https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171100201-documents-released.pdf




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:53 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Wed, 17 Jan 2018 09:18:19

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: Job 2916 - Upload FOI Requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

o

The publishing request 2916 has been actioned.

B https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/lo
B https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200761-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand A ccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200761-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand A ccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171000915-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand A ccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171000915-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand A ccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200528-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand A ccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200528-documents-released.pdf




From: Web Services

Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 5:05 PM

To:

Cc Web Services
Subject: 3003: Upload requests to FOI Disclosure Logs 2018, 2017 and 2016

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

isZ2

Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fal71200694-document-released.pdf
https://www. homeaffalrs gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200763-document-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200534-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200534-documents-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2017

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa170800925-documents-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa170800925-decision-record.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2016

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa151201570-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa150901353-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa150901353-decision-record.pdf

thank you




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:52:19 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Fri, 2 Feb 2018 17:05:29

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: 3003: Upload requests to FOI Disclosure Logs 2018, 2017 and 2016 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi-

Your pages are now live.

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of- information-foi/log/2018

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171200694-decision-record.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171200694-document-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 71200763 -document-released.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 712007 63-decision-record.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171101080-documents-released. pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71101080-decision-record.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 71200534-decision-record.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171200534-documents-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 7080092 5-decision-record.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of- information-f0i/log/2016

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa151201570-document-released.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/a150901353-document-released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 509013 53-decision-record.pdf

thank you




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:58:12 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Fri, 23 Feb 2018 10:05:44

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: For Approval: JOB ID# 3060 Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i

I have now published these pages for you at:

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom- of- information- foi/log/201 8

http //www.homeaftairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 71100353 -decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 711003 53-documents-released.pdf

http //www.homeaftairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171200660-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 71200660-documents-released.pdf

Regards,




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:58:17 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Tue, 13 Mar 2018 09:34:11

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: JOB ID#3135 Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i

Your pages have now gone live at:

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.au /Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/FA180100044-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.au /Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100044-document-released.pdf

http-//www.homeaffairs.gov.au /Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa171200795-document-released.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs.gov.au /Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 71200795 -decision-record.pdf

Regards,




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:58222 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Fri, 4 May 2018 10:37:14

To:

Ce: Web Services

Subject: Request 3140 and 3222- Upload FOI Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

5

The following is published:

https//www homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/fal 7110002 1 -document-released.pdf

https//www homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/fal 71101132-document-released.pdf

https://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal171200072-decision-record.pdf
httpsv//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/fa171200072-document-released.pdf
httpsv//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71200256-decision-record.pdf
httpsv//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71200256-documents-released.pdf
httpsv//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71200433-decision-record.pdf
https://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO/fal 7120043 3-documents-released.pdf
https:/www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100060-decision-record.pdf
https//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100060-document-released.pdf
https//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100063-decision-record.pdf

https//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100063-document-released.pdf
hi

s//www homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 8010006 7-decision-record.pdf

https//www homeaffairs. gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100067-document-released.pdf

https//www homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 801001 14-decision-record.pdf

https//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 801001 14-documents-released.pdf

https//www homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 8010015 1 -decision-record.pdf

https//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/fal1 8010015 1 -document-released.pdf

https//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 80100506-decision-record.pdf



https//www homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 80200206-document-released.pdf

Thankyou




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53220 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Fri, 18 May 2018 12:0624

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: 3549 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

iR
Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/about/access-accountability/freedom- of- information-foi/log/2018

httpsy//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80201255 -documents-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100832-decision-record.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 80100832 -document-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200657-decision-record.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200657-documents-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200676-decision-record.pdf
httpsy//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 802006 76-documents-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180201255-decision-record.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71000923 -document-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal180201246-decision-record.pdf
httpsy//www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal180201246-document-released.pdf
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8030023 1 -decision-record.pdf
httpsy//www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 8030023 1 -document-released.pdf

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOI/fal 7100092 3-decision-record.pdf
Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED



10
Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:44 PM

From: Web Services

Sent: Fri, 18 May 2018 12:07:35

To: S22(D@)

Cec: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: Approval to publish - JOB ID#3517 Upload FOI requests to disclosure log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

-522(1)
Higa >

Just to advise that these pages and forms are now all live:

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/about/access-accountability/freedom- of information-fovlog/2018

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020086 1 -decision-record.pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200309-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020018 1 -decision-record.pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180201230-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 7120076 7-decision-record.pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100206-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8010074 7-decision-record.pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 802001 8 7-decision-record.pdf

http //www.homeaftairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 802003 09-document-released. pdf

http://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200187-document-released.pdf

http //www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020018 1 -documents-released.pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020086 1 -documents-released.pdf

http //www.homeaftairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180201230-document-released. pdf

http//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 7120076 7-document-released.pdf

http //www.homeaftairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8010074 7-document-released. pdf

http//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100206-documents-released.pdf

Regards,



Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:09 PM
From:
Sent: Mon, 5 Nov 2018 11:07:01
To: Web Services
Subject: RE: 4414 - Amendment to FOI disclosure log 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

11

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks”

Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/fa180601119-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:39 PM 12

From: Web Services

Sent: Tue, 26 Jun 2018 122047

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: Approval request for publication of 3664 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

58

Your pages are now live at:

http//www homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOT1/fa1 803007 1 8-document-released.pdf

http//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80300623 -documents-released.pdf

http//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80200623 -documents-released.pdf

http//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa18020073 7-documents-released.pdf
http://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80200796-documents-released.pdf
http://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020001 3-documents-released.pdf
httpz//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOT/fa180100966-document-released.pdf
httpz//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80100966-decison-record.pdf
http//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180300718-decision-record.pdf
http//www homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200623-decision-record.pdf
http://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8020073 7-decision-record.pdf
http://www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180200796-decision-record.pdf
http//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80300623-decision-record.pdf
httpz//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80200013-decision-record.pdf

http//www homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 61001727-tranche-3-decision-letter.pdf

http//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 61001727 -tranche-2-decision-letter.pdf

http//www homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 6100172 7-tranche-2-schedule-of-documents.pdf

http//www homeaffairs.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 61001727-tranche-3-schedule-of-documents.pdf
Regards,




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:36 PM

From:

Sent: Fri, 3 Aug 2018 17:00:01

To: FOI

Cec: - Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: Approval for urgent publication of Job ID 4039 - Upload FOI request to Disclosure log
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

W -

This has now been published

ity/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018
s//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/ta201676 1 -documents-released.pdf

Regards




14
Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:31 PM

From:

Sent: Wed, 15 Aug2018 16:31:37

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: 4069 - Upload FOI requests to disclosure log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks -

Your pages are now live

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/about/access-accountability/freedom- of- information-foi/log/2018

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71200794-decision- letter. PDF
httpss//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 71200794-documents-released. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180100287-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8010028 7-documents-released. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8030041 6-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 8030041 6-document-released. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.border.gov.awAccessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180400125-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180400125-documents-released. PDF
httpss//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8040071 5-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180400715-documents-released. PDF
httpss//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8040071 7-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 8040071 7-document-released.PDF
httpss//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8040074 1 -decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 8040074 1 -document-released. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180401084-decision-record. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 80401084-document-released. PDF
https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 80500044-decision-record. PDF






16

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53226 PM
From: 200

Sent: Mon, 27 Aug 2018 12:12:30

To: FOI

Cc: Web Services

Subject: HPRM: RE: #4041 upload for Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

e

Your pages are now live

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of- information-foi/log/2018

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 70200602-2018-documents-released. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 80400440-documents-released.PDF

httpss//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180400908-decision-record. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/ Documents/FO1/fal 80400908-document-released. PDF

https//www.homeaffiars.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FOT/fal 51600483-documents-released. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.au/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal 516004 83-documents-released. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8010064 1 -decision-record. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/ Documents/FO1/fa1 8010064 1 -document-released. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs.gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa180400440-decision-record. PDF

https//www.homeaffairs. gov.auw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fal1 8030071 8-decision-record.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs. gov.aw/Accessand Accountability/Documents/FO1/fa1 8030071 8-document-released.pdf

Ta

UNCLASSIFIED




17

From:

Sent: Wed, 10 Oct 2018 12:24:58

To: Web Servicessz@@immmn

Subject: RE: 4297 & 4338 FOI disclosure logs [DLM=For-Official-Use-0nly]
Sensitivity: Normal

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:53:57 PM

For-Official-Use-Only
Thanks s22@m

Your page is now live
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018

Ta
s22(1)

For-Official-Use-Only




8
Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:17 PM !

From:

Sent: Tue, 23 Oct 2018 11:20:46

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: Job 4350: Freedom of Information - Disclosure log - October 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks_

| am pleased to advise that publishing request 4350 has been actioned —your updated content is now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/access-accountability/freedom-of-information-foi/log/2018

https:// www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180100983-decision-record. pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180100983-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180400030-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180400030-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180601093-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180601093-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180601401-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180601401-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180700971-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180700971-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180700985-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180700985-documents-released. pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180701001-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180701001-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180701475-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180701475-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180800221-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180800221-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180800232-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/AccessandAccountability/Documents/FOI/2018-180800232-document-released.pdf

Kind regards,




19

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:13 PM
From: 20@0

Sent: Tue, 20 Nov 2018 15:27:09

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4467 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - October batch 4 [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNOFFICIAL

Hi ),
The following is now published (Note | have amended FA 18/06/01374 to show Partial access)

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/Pages/2018.aspx

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900812-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900812-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000515-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000515-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801512-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801512-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800019-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800019-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900046-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900046-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900041-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900041-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180601374-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180601374-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800071-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800071-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900910-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900910-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900028-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900028-document-released.pdf

Kind Regards




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:11 PM 20

From:
Sent: Tue, 18 Dec 2018 10:32:51
To:
Cec: Web Services
Subject: RE: HPRM: RE: 4621 - Upload FOI Request to Disclosure log - Nov batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

The following is published

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180600238-decision-record.PDF
https://www. homeaffalrs ov.au f0| flles 2018/2018-180600238- document released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180600469-documents- released PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180601283-decision-record.PDF
https://www. homeaffalrs ov.au f0| flles 2018/2018-180601283- document released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180700247-document- released PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180701332-decision-record.PDF
https://www. homeaffalrs ov.au f0| flles 2018/2018-180701332- document released.pdf

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180701356-document- released PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800011-decision-record.PDF
https://www. homeaffalrs ov.au f0| flles 2018/2018-180800011- document released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800284-document- released PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800554-decision-record.PDF
https://www. homeaffalrs ov.au f0| flles 2018/2018-180800554- document released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800800-document- released PDF (contains three release records)

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000918-document- released PDF

Kind Regards




2
Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:58:05 PM !

From:

Sent: Tue, 18 Dec 2018 10:31:08

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: Request 4507 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - November batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

Hi G
The following has been published

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018

Documents:

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900427-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900427-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800805-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180800805-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000764-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000764-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000393-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000393-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900098-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180900098-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801229-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801229-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000848-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-181000848-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801323-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180801323-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180400848-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180400848-documents-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180701185-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/2018-180701185-documents-released.PDF

Thankyou

Kind Regards




From: _ on behalf of Web Services

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:56 AM

To: ; Web Services

Subject: 4738 - RE: HPE Records Manager ADMINISTRATION FILE (ADF) : ADF2018/247453 :
TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION MANAGEMENT - Publication Management -
Freedom of Information - Disclosure log - December 2018 - Batch 3 - CLOSED
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
ThanksF

Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:19 PM

From:

Sent: Fri, 8 Feb 2019 15:04:21

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4809 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - June 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks_

Your pages are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180600097-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180600097-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-160500772-orl-document-released-s55G-revised-decision.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-160500772-orl-decision-record-s55G-revised-decision.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500656-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500656-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180200025-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180200025-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180401196-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180401196-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500877-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500877-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500867-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500867-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180501130-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180501130-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180401256-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180401256-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500701-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180500701-decision-record.PDF
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54224 PM

From:

Sent: Tue, 12 Feb 2019 09:44:21

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4816 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - January 2019 batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks_

Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000085-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101353-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101353-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101349-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101349-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101351-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101351-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101241-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101241-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000526-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000526-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100302-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181001725-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181001725-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100302-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101319-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000650-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101319-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000085-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000650-document-released.PDF

UNCLASSIFIED




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:5428 PM
From: £ABON [

Sent: Tue, 12 Feb 2019 16:221:12

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4845 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - January 2019 batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Your page/s are now live
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-171000234-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-171000234-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900159-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900159-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900216-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900216-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900850-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180900850-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-171000230-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-171000230-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-181101263-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-181101263-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180800299-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180800299-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000384-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181000384-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181001395-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181001395-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100194-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100194-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100694-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100694-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100988-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100988-document-released.PDF

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:39 PM

From:

Sent: Mon, 18 Feb 2019 16:39:00

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4940 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - February [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180600357-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180600357-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000388-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000388-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101327-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101327-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200489-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200489-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100023-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100023-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100738-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100738-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100995-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100995-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa171200289-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa171200289-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180100961-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180100961-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180400338-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180400338-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180701323-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180701323-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180900192-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180900192-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED



27

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:34 PM
From: Z0®0

Sent: Tue, 26 Feb 2019 10:48:05

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 4931 - upload FOI requests to disclosure Log - Jan 2019 batch 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100367-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100367-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100989-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100989-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100704-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100704-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200530-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200530-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101330-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101330-decison-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100293-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100293-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180800039-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180800039-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100339-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100339-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100052-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100052-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100299-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100299-document-released.PDF

Thank you



Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:59 PM
From:

Sent: Fri, 8 Mar 2019 14:18:42

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: Publishing request 5065: Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks _This is now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101002-decision-record. pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101002-document-released. pdf

Regards,
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:46 PM
From; S0

Sent: Tue, 12 Mar 2019 15:06:43

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5064 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100304-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100304-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101304-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101304-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100074-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100074-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101227-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101227-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200270-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200270-documents-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100018-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100018-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100191-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100191-documents-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101309-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101309-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:50 PM
o

Sent: Tue, 19 Mar 2019 13:32:18

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5111 - FOI - March batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190200217-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190200217-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190200327-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190200327-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190100900-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa190100900-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180900219-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa180900219-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180901357-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180901357-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000532-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000532-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181001186-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181001186-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100418-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100418-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000715-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000715-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100048-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100048-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:55 PM

From:
Sent: Tue, 2 Apr 2019 08:31:37
To:
Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5194 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - March 2019 batch 3new [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i 20009
Your pages are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa171100141-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa171100141-documents-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100060-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100060-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180801348-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180801348-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200180-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200180-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100169-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100169-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101346-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190101346-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100421-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100421-documents-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101487-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101487-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200747-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200747-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200137-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200137-document-released.PDF

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday. 28 May 2020 1:57:28 PM
From; “2O@0 T

Sent: Tue, 21 May 2019 12:44:39

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: Job 5380 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - April batch 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

+
Job has been published.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101355-Decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101355-document-released. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100145-fa190100417-Decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100145-fa190100417-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200010-decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200010-document-released. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100203-decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100203-document-released. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100300-decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100300-document-released. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180900661-decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa180900661-document-released. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100306-decision-record. PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181100306-document-released. PDF




33

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:54:59 PM
From: Z0@0°

Sent: Wed, 29 May 2019 09:47:50

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5345 - Updated FOI requests to disclosure log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300903-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300903-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200276-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200276-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300580-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300580-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100423-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100423-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200753-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200753-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200274-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200274-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201088-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201088-document-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200835-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200835-decision-record.PDF

Thank you




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:04 PM

From:

Sent: Wed, 5 Jun 2019 10:56:35

To:

Ce: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5438 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - May 2019 batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200466-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200466-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300229-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300229-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200278-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200278-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201329-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201329-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101547-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101547-decision-letter.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300775-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300775-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200469-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200469-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100172-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100172-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200526-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200526-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2018
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa181001381-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa181001381-decision-record.pdf

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:09 PM
From: 2006

Sent: Thu, 13 Jun2019 12:19:28

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5468 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000175-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000787-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200616-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200616-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200617-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200617-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200750-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000175-documents-released-part1.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000175-documents-released-part2.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181000787-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300715-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300768-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300768-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190400240-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500313-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500313-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500690-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500690-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200750-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300715-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190400240-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED



36
Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:06 PM

From:

Sent: Thu, 27 Jun 2019 17:02:00

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: HPRM: 5553 - Upload FOI Disclosure Log - May batch 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa160800942-document-released-part2.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa160800942-document-released-part1.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200449-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200449-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200754-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401473-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa160800942-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401249-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401249-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401255-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401255-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401473-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401503-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401503-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500693-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500693-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200754-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300436-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300436-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300623-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300623-document-released.PDF

Thank you




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:14 PM

From:

Sent: Mon, 8 Jul2019 12:33:18

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5749 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - June 2019 batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

"
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300155-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300155-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401357-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190401357-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500079-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500079-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501587-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501587-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201089-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201089-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201270-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201270-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201516-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190201516-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500684-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500684-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501095-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501095-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200196-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200196-document-record.PDF

Thank you



Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:19 PM
From; 2080 T

Sent: Mon, 5 Aug 2019 09:25:03

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5945 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - June 2019 batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300152-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190300152-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200442-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101255-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100276-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190100276-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500595-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190500595-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181101255-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200607-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190200607-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190400217-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190400217-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501585-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190600456-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190600456-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200442-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501585-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501592-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190501592-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED



39

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55224 PM
From; S0

Sent: Tue, 6 Aug 2019 14:53:06

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5946 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - Financial year closed batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200621-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201054-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201054-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201148-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200454-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200459-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200459-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200468-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200468-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200509-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200509-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200618-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200618-document-1-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200454-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200618-document-2-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200621-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201148-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201429-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201429-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201442-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201442-document-released.PDF

Thank you




40

Archived: Thursdav. 28 May 2020 1:55:29 PM
From: 2000

Sent: Tue, 6 Aug 2019 16:39:16
To:
Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5947 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - Financial year closed batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400027-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300713-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301333-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301333-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400027-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190401173-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500418-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500418-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300713-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190401173-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300959-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300959-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301018-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301018-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301143-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301143-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400682-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400682-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400961-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190400961-document-released.PDF

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:33 PM
Froms 20@0 T

Sent: Thu, 15 Aug 2019 09:36:26

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 5948 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - Financial year closed batch 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300642-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300642-document-partl.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300642-document-part2.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300251-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300251-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300119-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300119-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300128-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300128-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300244-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300244-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300402-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300402-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300477-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300477-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300692-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300692-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201562-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201562-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300046-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190300046-document-released.PDF
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:38 PM

From:
Sent: Mon, 9 Sep 2019 16:34:43
To:
Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6124 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - 2019-2020 financial year [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180901371-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180901371-document-pl-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-180901371-document-p2-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-181100216-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-181100216-documents-pl-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-181100216-documents-p2-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-190100376-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2018/fa-190100376-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200132-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200452-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200457-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190100268-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190100268-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190101296-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200425-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200425-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200452-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200457-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190101296-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200132-decision-record.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED



Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:5545 PM
From: 2@

Sent: Tue, 17 Sep 2019 09:39:58
To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6131 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - July 2019 batch 1 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Sensitivity: Normal

For-Official-Use-Only

g

The files are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:10 PM
From: 20@0

Sent: Wed, 16 Oct 2019 09:30:06

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6309 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - July 2019 batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

+
The files are now live.

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-150701871-decision-record.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-150701871-document-release.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101182-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181101182-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201243-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201243-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501096-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501096-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501103-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501103-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600176-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600176-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600513-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600513-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600892-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600892-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700259-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700259-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700520-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700520-document-released.PDF

Regards
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:55:49 PM
From: 2000

Sent: Fri, 18 Oct 2019 12:27:19

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6306 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - August 2019 Batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments:

UNCLASSIFIED

"
Your page/s are now live

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601079-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601079-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700238-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700238-documents-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800738-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800738-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700537-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700537-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700125-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700125-documents-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800386-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800386-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-decision-record-27-aug.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916--document-released-27-aug.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600733-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600733-documents-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501692-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501692-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500015-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500015-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201088-document-released.PDF
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190201088-decision-record.PDF

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday. 28 May 2020 1:55:54 PM
Froms 2000

Sent: Fr1, 18 Oct 2019 12:39:18

To:

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6306 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - August 2019 Batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

Y
Have also published

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700078-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700078-document-released.PDF

ta

UNCLASSIFIED

From: 260 On Behalf Of Web Services
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 12:27 PM
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
PDF’s

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa- 190601079—document-released pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700238-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700238-documents-released.PDF
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Archived: Thursday 28 Mav 2020 1:55:59 PM

From:

Sent: Fri, 18 Oct 2019 11:46:00

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6307 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - September 2019 batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g

Your page/s are now live

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019
PDF’s

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-decision-record-5-sept.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-document-released-5-sept.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801264-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801264-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800891-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800891-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601279-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601279-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601141-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601141-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701354-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701354-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600324-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600324-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301219-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301219-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801429-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801429-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700431-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700431-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:05 PM
From: SEAE®

Sent: Fri, 18 Oct 2019 11:50:10

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6308 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - September 2019 batch 2 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801105-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801105-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801106-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801106-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801107-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801107-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801120-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801120-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801111-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801111-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190101232-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190101232-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601370-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601370-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600454-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600454-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800983-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800983-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-decision-record-11-sept.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181200916-document-released-11-sept.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800757-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800757-document-1-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800757-document-2-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800757-document-3-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800733-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800733-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801117-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801117-document-released.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801209-decision-record.PDF

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801209-document-released.PDF

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:15 PM

From:

Sent: Fri, 18 Oct 2019 11:59:48

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6317 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - September 2019 batch 3 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

PDFs

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701089-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701089-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801364-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801364-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900118-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900118-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800432-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800432-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900377-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900377-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900104-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900104-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900409-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900409-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801211-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801211-document-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701048-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701048-document-1-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701048-document-2-released.pdf
e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700429-decision-record.pdf

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700429-document-released.pdf

Thank you
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56220 PM
Prom; Z20@0

Sent: Fri, 18 Oct 2019 12:03:05

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6334 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - 2018/19 financial year closed [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

PDFs

e https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500691-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500691-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500658-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500658-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500368-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500368-document-1-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500368-documents-2-20-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500387-decision-record.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500387-decision-record-2.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500387-document-released.pdf

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56224 PM
From: 2000

Sent: Thu, 31 Oct 2019 14:57:24

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6388 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - September 2019 batch 4 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Sensitivity: Normal

For-Official-Use-Only

+
The files are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301223-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190301223-document-released.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500304-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500304-document-1-released.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500304-document-2-released.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500304-document-3-released.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700487-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700487-document-released.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700798-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700798-released-documents.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701393-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701393-released-documents.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800745-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800745-document-released.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801096-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801096-released-documents.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801430-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801430-documents-released.PDF
o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900172-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900172-document-released.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900308-decision-record.PDF

o https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900308-document-released.PDF

regards
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Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:31 PM
Prom; 22000 T

Sent: Tue, 17 Dec 2019 10:17:36

To:

Cec: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6689 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - November 2019 batch 1 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190601305-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190601305-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190900206-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190900206-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa171101121-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa171101121-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200916-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa181200916-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190801095-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190801095-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190901328-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190901328-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190700490-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190700490-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa191000736-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa191000736-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa191001836-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa191001836-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190700236-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa190700236-document-released.PDF




Archived: Thursday. 28 May 2020 1:56:36 PM
From; Z2O@0 T

Sent: Tue, 17 Dec 2019 15:55:07

To: Web Services _

o 22000

Subject: RE: 6692 & 6693 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - November batch 2 & December batch 2
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

"
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001242-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001242-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180500515-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900604-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900604-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901080-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901080-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000840-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000840-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000938-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001236-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001236-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180500515-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600889-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600889-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801029-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801029-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901481-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901698-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901698-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100111-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100111-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800936-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800936-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901310-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901481-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000547-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000547-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000856-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000856-document-released.PDF




https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001341-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801241-document-released.PDF

.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000938-decision-record.PDF
.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001787-document-released.PDF

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:41 PM

From:

Sent: Thu, 9 Jan 2020 152701

To:

Ce: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6761, 6690 & 6755 - FOIs October-December [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

i
Your page/s are now live.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800855-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800855-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901554-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901554-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900418-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900418-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901015-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901015-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901320-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901320-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901697-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901697-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000557-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000557-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600172-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600172-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600582-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190600582-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800333-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800333-documents-released-part1.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800333-documents-released-Part2.PDF




https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800790-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800790-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000073-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000073-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700950-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700950-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700989-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700989-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801058-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801058-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900900-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900900-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001401-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001401-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801262-documents-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801262-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001279-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001279-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001347-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001347-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100261-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100261-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100367-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100367-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190401141-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190401141-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901772-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901772-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901773-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901773-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901775-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901775-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000195-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000195-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001266-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001266-document-released.PDF
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. .gov. 2019/fa-191001261-decision-record.PDF
www.homeaffairs.gov. i/fi 2019/fa-191001261-document-released.PDF

www.homeaffairs. . i/fi 2019/fa-181200916-decision-record-5122019.PDF
www.homeaffairs.gov. i/fi 2019/fa-181200916-document-released-5122019.PDF

www.homeaffairs.gov. i/fi 2019/fa-181200916-document-released-28112019.PDF
www.homeaffairs. . i/fi 2019/fa-181200916-decision-record-28112019.PDF

www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800843-document-released.pdf
www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800843-decision-released.pdf

Thank you

UNCLASSIFIED




Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:46 PM
From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Mon, 3 Feb 2020 12:54:49

To: S22(D@)

Cc: Web Services

Subject: RE: jobs 6963, 6967 & 6962 - FOIs December [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

- 522(1)
Hi i

Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2020

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001766-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001766-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001792-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001721-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001721-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001786-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001786-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001792-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191200094-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191200094-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801023-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801023-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900986-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190950986-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000493-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001357-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001357-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001411-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001411-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100135-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-181100135-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700171-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700951-decision-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700951-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000493-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500395-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501101-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501101-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700171-document-released.PDF



https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700196-decision-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190700196-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-160401146-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-171000234-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180600238-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180600238-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190501386-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190500395-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901576-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901571-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901324-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901065-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900728-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900603-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900603-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900325-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900325-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801517-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801517-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800625-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701558-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701558-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190601098-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191200427-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191200427-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101151-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101151-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100122-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100122-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001775-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100053-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100040-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100040-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001775-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001775-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001740-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001740-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001622-document-released.PDF
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https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001622-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001241-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001241-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001220-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001220-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000862-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000862-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000438-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000438-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000292-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000142-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000142-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901805-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901805-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901701-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901701-decision-record.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901576-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191001809-document-released.PDF
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Archived: Thursday. 28 May 2020 1:56:51 PM
From; 22080

Sent: Tue, 4 Feb 2020 12:10:30

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6975 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - December - Batch 9 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001065-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001065-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001625-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001625-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100842-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100946-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100946-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190701263-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900164-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900164-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900364-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900364-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901780-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100842-decision-record.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000240-document-released.PDF
Thank you




63

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:56:56 PM
from; 22000 T

Sent: Wed, 5 Feb 2020 16:17:50

To: Web Services

Subject: RE: 6976 - Upload FOI requests to Disclosure Log - December - Batch 12 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Sensitivity: Normal

UNCLASSIFIED

g
Your page/s are now live

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000925-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191200297-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001286-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100140-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100260-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101149-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101150-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101297-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101301-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101357-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191101296-document-released.PDF

Thank you
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From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thu, 27 Feb 2020 14:29:16

To: Web Serv i cess2z@yayi

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Job ID 7093 - Upload FOl requests to disclosure log
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Sensitivity: Normal

Archived: Thursday, 28 May 2020 1:57:33 PM

Hi s22(2)

()@)
Your page/s are now live
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/access-and-accountability/freedom-of-information/disclosure-logs/2019
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180701332-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190200274-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190500022-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190700134-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190701849-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800673-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190800746-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-180400338-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190800212-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190800913-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190801116-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190801126-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190801226-document-released.pdf
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801764-document-released-p1l.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801764-document-released-p2.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801764-document-released-p4.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190801764-document-released-p3.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2019/fa-190801794-document-released.PDF



https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900093-document-released-p1l.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900093-document-released-p2.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900129-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900306-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190900414-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190900415-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190900417-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900631-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900787-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900454-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900487-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190900596-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900606-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190900726-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-190901172-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190901175-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190901280-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190901489-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190901739-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000028-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000144-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190900740-document-released.PDF
https://lwww.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-190901335-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000137-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000509-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000570-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2019/fa-191000741-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000854-document-released.PDF



https://lwww.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191000858-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191000920-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191001154-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2019/fa-191001219-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001229-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2019/fa-191001235-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001245-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001352-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001373-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191001713-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2019/fa-191100049-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2019/fa-191100369-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100843-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100059-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100135-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2019/fa-191100213-document-released.PDF
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https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-190201513-document-released.PDF




https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2020/fa-191000624-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191100651-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100678-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191100787-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100794-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100795-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191100866-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100880-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100881-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100943-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191100959-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191100977-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2020/fa-191101035-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191101144-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191101147-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191101353-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foif/files/2020/fa-191200011-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foi/files/2020/fa-191200303-document-released.PDF
https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191200528-document-released.PDF

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/foiffiles/2020/fa-191200652-document-released.PDF
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